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THE NUTMEG BROADCASTING COMPANY « 948 MAIN STREET « WILLIMANTIC, CONNECTICUT 06226 » (203) 423-1621

February 17, 1979

Kelly Andrews
7016 Montauk Drive
Richmond, Virginia 23225

Dear Kelly;

This letter will verify your reception of WILI on Monday,
February 5, 1979 during equipment tests conducted from 1:13 AM to
2:00 AM EST.

WILI operates on 1400 kHz with a power of 1000 W day and 250 W
night using a non-direction half wavelength antenna.

Thank you for your interest in WILI and I wish you continued
success with your hobby.

Yours truly,
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Paul F. Moraghan
Chief Engineer



